
Cit Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Wednesday, July 31, 2019 2:50 PM 

To: City Clerk 
Cc: jeff johnson 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re: Sylvester Drive --- 61-RS 
doc20190731145512.pdf 

Please add the following to the City Council Agenda: 

- Construction Engineering services agreement for Sylvester Drive Improvements due to IHI Turbo America 

plant expansion 

attached is the handout for the council meeting. 

thanks 

a Ian 

From: City Clerk 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 1:06 PM 
To: Shelby County Highway ; Mayor Jeff Johnson 
Subject: Sylvester Drive --- 61-RS 

Jeff and Alan, 

I have received the approved plans for the above referenced project from IDOT today. 

Thank you, 
Rachel Wallace 
City Clerk 
City of Shelbyville 
217/774-5531 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dan, 

see attached. 

Let me know of any concerns. 

thanks 

a Ian 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Monday, April 8, 2019 3:05 PM 
Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL Jansen 
City of Shelbyville 
Re: quarterly report - Rural Buisness Development Grant Shelbyville 
doc20190408151051.pdf 
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
Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:00 AM 
Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL Jansen 
City of Shelbyville 
quarterly report - Rural Buisness Development Grant Shelbyville 
quarterly report shelbyville.pdf 

PS - It looks like I may need to ask for a schedule extension. Let me know if that is a problem. 
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Cit Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

see attached 

a Ian 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Sunday, January 6, 2019 11 :06 AM 
Sherry A Phillips 
Tom L Kreke; City of Shelbyville 
Bobs 2832 EDP shelbyville 2nd quarter 494-00-0957 
Bobs 2832 EDP shelbyville 2nd quarter 494-00-0957.pdf 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

SEE ATIACHED. 

a Ian 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Sunday, January 6, 2019 10:36 AM 
Sherry A Phillips 
Tom L Kreke; City of Shelbyville 
Safe Routes to School Bobs 2832 2nd quarter report 
SRTS Bobs 2832 Shelbyville 2nd quarter 494-00-1002.pdf 
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City Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Sunday, January 6, 2019 9:28 AM 
Sherry A Phillips 
Tom L Kreke; City of Shelbyville 
GATA submittal : 2nd quarter Bobs 2832 - 494-00-1000 
BoBs 2832 2nd quarter Shelbyville 494-00-1000.pdf 

see attached 2nd quarter submittal of subject project. 

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
Monday, December 10, 2018 8:15 AM 

To: Miller, Garrett K.; EXT City, Shelbyville 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Barrett, Debra G; Hille, Leah; jell johnson; Tom L Kreke 
Re: Contract 7 4879 

Attachments: doc20181210075423.pdf 

Garett, 

The Mayor of Shelbyville and I reviewed this project over the weekend. 

We agree with the project and approve it based on a limited review - see attached. 

Please provide a copy of the PESA and PSI for our records. 

thanks 

a Ian 

From: Miller. Garrett K. 
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 12:00 PM 
To: mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net; EXT City, Shelbyville 
Cc: Barrett. Debra G ; Hille, Leah 
Subject: Contract 74879 

IL 128 Resurfacing - IL 16 to NCL 
Shelbyville, Shelby County 
Contract 7 4879 

Alan, 

Find attached for your review final plans and specifications for the upcoming improvement of IL 128 from IL 16 
to north of 5th Street. Please review these documents and provide comments as appropriate. Upon 
completion of plan review, please have the mayor sign the attached plan approval form and return both the 
form and any comments you may have to our office. 

Due to time constraints in sending this project to Springfield for inclusion on the March 2019 letting, please 
return the approval to our office by December 12th if possible. If you would prefer to have a hard copy of the 
plans to look at, please let me know early next week and we will get a set to you. We would also be happy to 
pick up the approval as opposed to mailing. Thank you again for your assistance on this upcoming project. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Garrett K. Miller, P. E. 

Profect Support Engineer 
Bureau of Program Development 
Illinois Department of Transportation 
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Cit Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:57 AM 

To: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL 
Cc: City of Shelbyville 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due 
doc20180712110102.pdf 

Dan, 

see attached signed report. 

a Ian 

From: Jansen, Daniel - RD. Effingham, IL 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:43 AM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Subject: RE: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due 

Alan, 

You are correct. Feel free to make the change. 

Thanks, 
Dan 

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:40 AM 
To: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL <Dan.Jansen@il.usda.gov> 
Cc: City of Shelbyville <cityhall@consolidated.net> 
Subject: Re: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due 

Dan, 

Should the Grant period for this quarter's report be 4-1-18 thru 6-30-18? 

Should I make that change or do you want to and resend to me for signature? 

a Ian 

From: Jansen. paniel - RD. Effingham, IL 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 8:02 AM 
To: City Hall 
Cc: shelbycohwy@consolidated.net 
Subject: FW: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due 

Carrie, 
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